Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Mobile Telephony Services
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please provide complete answers to the following questions:
Organisation details

1. What is your organisation's name? 
Answer:

Leicester City Council
2. How many full-time employees are at your organisation?

3,846

3. Who is your mobile phone network provider?

Vodafone

Renewal

4. Did you switch on last renewal?

Yes

5. When did you renew the last time? 

01/03/2024

6. What is the contract length? 

2 years with the option to extend for a further 1+1 year(s)

7. Did you use a Framework, if so which one?

Aggregate competition on Lot 2 of CCS - RM6261 Mobile Voice and Data Services framework.

Contract and usage details

8. How many total connections do you currently have?

	
	Number of connections

	Standard PAYG (Voice only)
	62

	Standard All inclusive (Voice and SMS only) 
	172

	Smartphone (Voice and Data)
	2412

	Data Only 
	495


9. How many connections are Voice only?
As per the table above

10. How many connections are Voice and Data? 

As per the table above

11. Do you use a shared data bundle, if so, what is the data allowance? 

Yes 4.5TB

12. What is your average data usage of the last 3 months?

12.8TB

13. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for July 2023 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£29,000

14. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for August 2023 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£26,000

15. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for September 2023 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£28,000

16. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for October 2023 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£24,000

17. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for November 2023 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£27,000

18. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for December 2023 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£25,000

19. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for January 2024 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£28,000
20. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for February 2024 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£29,000
21. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for March 2024 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£28,000
22. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for April 2024 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£32,0000
23. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for May 2024 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£21,000
24. Please provide your total mobile phone contract costs for June 2024 (excluding purchase of handsets):

£21,000
25. Is VAT included in the above figures?
No
26. Do you have a hardware fund, if so, how much and is it included in the monthly spend?
No, N/A
27. Do you host any mobile phone masts on your premises, if so, how many and who provides them? 
No
28. Who is the primary contact for this contract?

The Council can confirm that this information is held, however, disclosure of personal data relating to junior members of staff below Heads of Service are exempt from release as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under Section 17 of the Act. 

The Council judges that disclosure of this information to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes. 
Please email any enquiries to DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

